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Nestor Josue Elvir appeals from his sentence of 77 monthsin prison and

two years supervised release following his guilty-plea conviction for illegal re-

This disposition is not appropriate for publication and is not
precedent except as provided by 9th Cir. R. 36-3.

The pand unanimously finds this case suitable for decision without
oral argument. See Fed. R. App. P. 34(a)(2).



entry after deportation in violation of 8 U.S.C. § 1326(a). We have jurisdiction
under 28 U.S.C. § 1291, and we affirm.

First, Elvir contends that the district court imposed an unreasonable
sentence and failed to consider the factors and goals contained in 18 U.S.C.
83553(a). Therecord belies this contention. The record reflects that the district
court considered and rejected the argument that the sentence was greater than
necessary. Upon review, we conclude that the district court properly considered
the factors contained in 18 U.S.C. § 3553(a) and imposed a reasonabl e sentence.
See United States v. Plouffe, 445 F.3d 1126, 1131 (9th Cir.), cert. denied, 126
S. Ct. 2314 (2006).

Elvir also contends that Almendarez-Torresv. United Sates, 523 U.S. 224
(1998), has been overruled and that § 1326(b) is unconstitutional. These
contentions are foreclosed. See United States v. Beng-Salazar, 452 F.3d 1088,
1091 (9th Cir. 2006) (rejecting a challenge to the constitutionality of § 1326(b)).

Elvir lastly contends that the district court’s condition of supervised release
requiring him to report to the probation officer within 72 hours of re-entry into the
United States, coupled with the requirement to answer truthfully all inquiries by

his probation officer, violates his Fifth Amendment rights. This contention is



foreclosed. See United Sates v. Abbouchi, No. 05-50962, 2007 WL 2493507, at
*7 (9th Cir. Sept. 6, 2007).

AFFIRMED.



